Re: Re: tour only--enjoi--anthony greene 12/26/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/10/2023 08:08

Sorry | meant 12/26/23

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:07:12 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: tour only--enjoi--anthony greene 12/26/2023

the client is book for the tour on 12/26/2023 not 12/26/2024
-------- Original Message -
Subject: Re: tour only--enjoi--anthony greene 12/26/2023
Date: 10/10/2023 06:39

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Tour booked.
12/26/24 @ 8:15am

TOUR ID: 18388 THANK YOU!

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>



Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:43:46 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: tour only--enjoi--anthony greene 12/26/2023

did we get tour booked

-------- Original Message -
Subject: tour only--enjoi--anthony greene 12/26/2023
Date: 03/10/2023 08:42
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book tour only

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] hittp://www.magicworldclub.com/




